HISTORY OF BOLD SPRING CHURCH

Before Sherman marched through our community, Nathan Gunnels, a good public spirited man had a very fine spring of which he was proud. He deeded a three acre plot of land near the spring for a church with water rights to this spring. This is where Bold Spring Church now stands.

The Church was erected in 1930 with Rev. England as pastor.

From this church twelve men have gone out as pastors in the North Georgia Conference.

A basement was added and has been improved from time to time. The church was remodeled in 1952 with H. Dan Rice as pastor. In 1956 it was bricked under the leadership of Rev. Harvey Boyd. In 1964 an annex was added to the church with four classrooms and two rest rooms - Rev. Jimmy Gilmer, pastor. 1969 saw the interior of the church improved with carpet on the floor, central heating system and air conditioning, and a new roof added - Rev. Ben Sorrow, pastor.

Mrs. L. C. Sparks